
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

May 27, 2014 
7:00 P.M. 

AGENDA 

City of 

“Where Dreams Can Soar” 

The City of Bonney Lake’s Mission is to 
protect the community’s livable identity and 

scenic beauty through responsible growth 
planning and by providing accountable,  

accessible and efficient local government services. 
www.ci.bonney-lake.wa.us 

Location: Bonney Lake Justice & Municipal Center, 9002 Main Street East, Bonney Lake, 
Washington. 

I. CALL TO ORDER – Mayor Neil Johnson, Jr. 

A. Flag Salute 

B. Roll Call: Mayor Neil Johnson, Jr., Deputy Mayor Dan Swatman, Councilmember 
Mark Hamilton, Councilmember Donn Lewis, Councilmember Randy McKibbin, 
Councilmember Katrina Minton-Davis, Councilmember James Rackley, and 
Councilmember Tom Watson. 

C. Announcements, Appointments and Presentations: 

1. Announcements: None.

2. Appointments: None.

3. Presentations:

a. Proclamation:  Paint the Town Purple Day, June 6th & July 18-19 Relay
Days – American Cancer Society.

b. Presentation:  AB14-73 – 2014 Stormwater Pollution Prevention Art Contests
Awards Ceremony.

D. Agenda Modifications 

II. PUBLIC HEARINGS, CITIZEN COMMENTS & CORRESPONDENCE:

A. Public Hearings: None. 

B. Citizen Comments:  
Citizens are encouraged to attend and participate at all Council Meetings. You may address the 
Mayor and City Council on matters of City business, or over which the City has authority, for up to 
5 minutes. Sign-up is not required. When recognized by the Mayor, please state your name and 
address for the official record. Designated representatives recognized by the chair who are speaking on 
behalf of a group may have a total of 10 minutes to speak. Each citizen is allowed to speak only 
once during Citizen Comments.  

C. Correspondence 

Page 1 of 3 Agenda Packet p. 1 of 91

p. 5

p. 7

http://www.ci.bonney-lake.wa.us/


City Council Meeting Agenda May 27, 2014 

III. COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS:

A. Finance Committee 

B. Community Development Committee 

C. Economic Development Committee 

D. Public Safety Committee 

E. Other Reports 

IV. CONSENT AGENDA:
The items listed below may be acted upon by a single motion and second of the City Council. By simple
request to the Chair, any Councilmember may remove items from the Consent Agenda for separate
consideration after the adoption of the remainder of the Consent Agenda items.

A. Approval of Corrected Minutes: May 6, 2014 Workshop and May 13, 2014 Council 
Meeting. 

B. Approval of Accounts Payable and Utility Refund Checks/Vouchers:  
Accounts Payable checks/vouchers #68695-68728 (Including wire transfer #’s 
20140502, 20140505, 20140506 and 20140507) in the amount of $338,401.73. 
Accounts Payable checks/vouchers #68729-68793 (Including wire transfer #’s 
13333878 and 2014051401 in the amount of $683,594.61. 
Accounts Payable wire transfer #2014051601 for p-card purchases in the amount 
of $47,983.82. 
VOIDS: Check #67670 – replaced with check #68782. 

C. Approval of Payroll: Payroll for May 1st – 15th, 2014 for checks #31766-31790 
including Direct Deposits and Electronic Transfers is $ 449,771.91. 

D. AB14-44 – Resolution 2371 – Authorizing Police Laptop Lease Agreement with 
Panasonic Finance Solutions. 

E. AB14-63 – Resolution 2381 - Intergovernmental Agreement with Department of 
Enterprise Services for an Investment Grade Audit. 

F. AB14-67 – Resolution 2385 – Amending the 2014-2015 Planning Commission Work 
Plan. 

G. AB14-72 – Resolution 2387 – Awarding Church Lake Road Overlay Project to Miles 
Resources. 

H. AB14-71 – Motion to Authorize Recommended Write-Off Of Delinquent Account 
Receivable Accounts. 

Page 2 of 3 Agenda Packet p. 2 of 91

p. 21

p. 33

p. 43

p. 67

p. 79

p. 83



City Council Meeting Agenda May 27, 2014 

V. FINANCE COMMITTEE ISSUES: None. 

VI. COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE ISSUES: None.

VII. ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE ISSUES: None.

VIII. PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE ISSUES:  None.

IX. FULL COUNCIL ISSUES: None

X. EXECUTIVE SESSION:  
Pursuant to RCW 42.30.110, the City Council may hold an executive session. The topic(s) and 
the session duration will be announced prior to the executive session. 

XI. ADJOURNMENT

For citizens with disabilities requesting translators or adaptive equipment for communication purposes, 
the City requests notification as soon as possible of the type of service or equipment needed. 

THE COUNCIL MAY ADD AND TAKE ACTION ON 
OTHER ITEMS NOT LISTED ON THIS AGENDA 

Page 3 of 3 Agenda Packet p. 3 of 91



This Page Intentionally Left Blank 

Agenda Packet p. 4 of 91



American Cancer Society Relay For Life 
Proclamation  

 
 

Proclamation 
Relay For Life of Bonney Lake 

 
American Cancer Society Relay For Life® Proclamation for Bonney Lake  
  
WHEREAS, Relay For Life is the signature activity of the American Cancer Society and 
celebrates cancer survivors and caregivers, remembers loved ones lost to the disease, 
and empowers individuals and communities to fight back against cancer; and 
 
WHEREAS, money raised during Relay For Life of Bonney Lake supports the American 
Cancer Society’s mission of saving lives and creating a world with less cancer and more 
birthdays – by helping people stay well, by helping people get well, by finding cures for 
cancer and by fighting back; and 
 
WHEREAS, Relay For Life helped fund more than $150 million in cancer research last 
year and over $50,000 from our city alone;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that I, Neil Johnson, Jr., Mayor of Bonney Lake, do 
hereby proclaim June 6, 2014 as,  
 

"Paint the Town Purple Day" and July 18th-19th, 2014 as the Relay event 
 

in Bonney Lake and encourage citizens to help finish the fight against cancer by 
participating in the Relay For Life Extreme Panhandling event along Hwy410 on June 6th 
and again at Bonney Lake High School track on July 18th and 19th. 
 

Agenda Packet p. 5 of 91



This Page Intentionally Left Blank 

Agenda Packet p. 6 of 91



City of Bonney Lake, Washington 
City Council Agenda Bill (AB) 

 

Department/Staff Contact: 
PW / Andrew Fonda  

Meeting/Workshop Date: 
May 27, 2014 

Agenda Bill Number: 
AB14-73 

Agenda Item Type: 
Presentation 

Ordinance/Resolution Number: 
 

Councilmember Sponsor: 
 

 

Agenda Subject:  2014 Stormwater Pollution Prevention Art Contests Award Ceremony 
 

Full Title/Motion:   N/A 
 

Administrative Recommendation:   
 

Background Summary:  The City of Bonney Lake’s National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) 
Phase II Municipal Stormwater Permit is a federal permit authorized under the Federal Clean Water Act of 1972 that 
regulates stormwater discharges to waters of the State. One of the major requirements under the Municipal NPDES 
Permit is that all affected municipalities create and implement a Stormwater Management Program (SWMP) which 
addresses five required program elements:  1)  Public Education & Outreach,  2)  Public Involvement & 
Participation,  3)  Illicit Discharge Detection & Elimination,  4)  Construction Site Run-Off,  and  5)  Operations & 
Maintenance of Post Construction Stormwater Facilities.  While the original permit went into effect in February of 
2007, the current permit phases program implementation requirements through 2018. As a Stormwater Management 
Program Public Education & Outreach event, the City invited local K-12 students to participate in an art contest 
depicting the following stormwater pollution prevention and water conservation messages; 1.Pollution / Illegal 
Dumping Reporting  2.Friendly Vehicle Washing  3.Water Conservation  4.Pet Waste Disposal  5.Used Oil 
Recycling  6.Household Hazardous Waste Disposal.  Two winning drawings from each of the six messages will be 
utilized to develop a calendar to promote stormwater pollution prevention and water conservation practices.  To 
encourage student participation, the City will award a $50 cash prize to each of the twelve winning artists.  Each 
winning artist will be recognized at an award ceremony and presented a $50 cash prize.  Funding is paid for with an 
NPDES grant. 
Attachments: 
 

BUDGET INFORMATION 
Budget Amount 

$170,000 
Current Balance 

$167,199 
Required Expenditure 

$600 
Budget Balance 

$166,599 
Budget Explanation: 415.048.038.538.50.31.01 – NPDES Grant 
Revenue: Stormwater NPDES Grant ($170,000 grant total- $120,000 LID Design + $50,000 SWMP 
Implementation) 
 

COMMITTEE, BOARD & COMMISSION REVIEW 
Council Committee Review: Community Development 

Date:  
Approvals:  Yes No 

Chair/Councilmember    
Councilmember    
Councilmember    

 Forward to:    Consent Agenda:  Yes     No 

Commission/Board Review:  
Hearing Examiner Review:  
 

COUNCIL ACTION 
Workshop Date(s):   Public Hearing Date(s):  
Meeting Date(s):   Tabled to Date:  
 

APPROVALS 
Director: 
 

Mayor: 
 

Date Reviewed  
by City Attorney:  
(if applicable): 

 
 

Agenda Packet p. 7 of 91



This Page Intentionally Left Blank 

Agenda Packet p. 8 of 91



Friendly Vehicle Washing

Household Hazardous
Waste Disposal

Agenda Packet p. 9 of 91



This Page Intentionally Left Blank 

Agenda Packet p. 10 of 91



Pollution/Illegal
DumpingReporting

Pollution/Illegal
Dumping Reporting

Agenda Packet p. 11 of 91



This Page Intentionally Left Blank 

Agenda Packet p. 12 of 91



Used Oil Disposal

Pet Waste Disposal
Agenda Packet p. 13 of 91



This Page Intentionally Left Blank 

Agenda Packet p. 14 of 91



Water Conservation

Pet Waste DisposalAgenda Packet p. 15 of 91



This Page Intentionally Left Blank 

Agenda Packet p. 16 of 91



Water Conservation

Household Hazardous 
Waste Disposal

Agenda Packet p. 17 of 91



This Page Intentionally Left Blank 

Agenda Packet p. 18 of 91



Used Oil Disposal

Friendly Vehicle 
Washing

Agenda Packet p. 19 of 91



This Page Intentionally Left Blank 

Agenda Packet p. 20 of 91



 
 
Location: Justice & Municipal Center, 9002 Main Street East, Bonney Lake, Washington. 

I. CALL TO ORDER – Mayor Neil Johnson, Jr. called the workshop to order at 5:30 p.m. 

II. ROLL CALL:  
Administrative Services Director/City Clerk Harwood Edvalson called the roll. In addition 
to Mayor Johnson, elected officials attending were Deputy Mayor Dan Swatman, 
Councilmember Mark Hamilton, Councilmember Donn Lewis, Councilmember Randy 
McKibbin, and Councilmember Katrina Minton-Davis, Councilmember Jim Rackley, and 
Councilmember Tom Watson. 

Staff members in attendance were City Administrator Don Morrison, Public Works Director 
Dan Grigsby, Community Development Director John Vodopich, Senior Planner Jason 
Sullivan, Chief Financial Officer Al Juarez, Assistant Chief of Police Kurt Alfano, 
Administrative Services Director/City Clerk Harwood Edvalson, City Attorney Kathleen 
Haggard, and Administrative Specialist II Renee Cameron. 
 

III. AGENDA ITEMS:  

A. Presentation/Discussion: WSU Commercial Property, Wally Costello. 
Wally Costello, Sr. Vice President of Quadrant Homes (Quadrant) and Bradley 
Goldberg, Vice President of Development of Visconsi Companies, Ltd. (Visconsi) 
gave a presentation regarding the potential development of the WSU Commercial 
property located in the City of Bonney Lake.  Mr. Goldberg said Visconsi is very 
excited about the opportunities in Bonney Lake and the preferred developer sites for 
potential retail development, which will provide economic benefits to the City’s tax 
base.  Councilmember Hamilton said his concern is to make sure development is 
with the needed type of retailer(s) for the City.  He is loyal to the current retailers and 
does not want to jeopardize current retailers.  Mr. Goldberg responded regarding 
potential retailers and the right demographics that retailers are currently not getting 
to because they are not located on the plateau.  Mr. Goldberg discussed the 
development processes that would have to occur and the absolute need for a traffic 
signal to be installed at SR410 and 204th for large developers to commit to 
development.  Councilmember Rackley inquired about the high end retailer, and Mr. 
Goldberg advised that the 30 acre site located at the WSU is not large enough for a 
Nordstrom, Macy’s, or JCPenney type retailer.  Deputy Mayor Swatman said a 
significant change would have to occur before Council would change/authorize 
approval for a traffic signal at 204th, as well as getting approval from WSDOT.  Mr. 

CITY COUNCIL 
WORKSHOP 

 
May 6, 2014 
5:30 P.M. 

 
MINUTES 

City of 

 
“Where Dreams Can Soar” 

The City of Bonney Lake’s 
Mission is to protect the 
community’s livable identity and 
scenic beauty through responsible 
growth planning and by providing 
accountable, accessible and 
efficient local government services. 

 
Website: www.ci.bonney-lake.wa.us  

Page 1 of 5 
Agenda Packet p. 21 of 91

http://www.ci.bonney-lake.wa.us/


City Council Workshop Minutes  May 6, 2014 

Goldberg advised that Visconsi/Quadrant would be paying for the installation of the 
road, as well as the traffic signal and that all language would be addressed in a 
developer’s agreement.  He said tonight their intention was to introduce the project 
and they are not in a position to address all of the questions and concerns tonight.  
Councilmember Minton-Davis asked Mr. Goldberg about a project they currently are 
doing in Seattle and who their big retailers are.  Mr. Goldberg spoke regarding the 
issues that he has faced with a project they are doing in Bainbridge Island.  
Councilmember Watson asked Mr. Costello about the traffic signal.  Mr. Costello 
said a traffic signal is imperative for a large developer and said the cost of the signal 
and building a road/street would be paid for by private money and the City would 
not be responsible for any of the costs associated with any of the improvements 
either now or in the future.  Allison Watson of Quadrant/Visconsi spoke to the 
Council to advise that the developer would not seek any TIF reduction or 
reimbursements of any kind from the City.  Mr. Goldberg advised that all traffic 
signal along SR410 located in Bonney Lake would be synchronized by the developer, 
at absolutely no cost to the City or WSDOT.  Mr. Costello asked the Council if they 
would like them to go into the details regarding the traffic signal tonight and Council 
consensus was they would like a detailed report when Council and Quadrant and 
Visconsi are prepared to have a thorough discussion.  Councilmember Rackley asked 
for a written report regarding the traffic signal and provided prior to the next 
presentation allowing for thorough discussion regarding the traffic signal.  There was 
no action taken, as this item was for discussion purposes only.  The will be another 
discussion/presentation in approximately four weeks. 

B. Open Discussion. 

Bonney Lake High School Culinary Arts Team – ProStart Competition.  
Councilmember Lewis advised that the Bonney Lake High School Culinary Arts 
Team took 5th in the nation at the ProStart Competition in Minnesota.  He said 
everyone is very pleased and proud of them.   

White River Families First Coalition.  Councilmember Lewis said he went to the 
White River Committee Families First meeting on April 28th, at the Buckley Fire 
Station.  He said there were many parent/teacher organizations there to help provide 
assistance around Buckley and out on the Prairie.   

Family Fitness Day/3rd Annual Car Show.   Councilmember Lewis attended the 
Family Fitness Day/3rd Annual Car Show and there were approximately 30 cars in 
the car show.  Councilmember Watson said it was a really good event, he just wished 
there had been more in attendance. 

Sumner Families First Coalition.   Councilmember Watson said he attended the May 
1st Communities for Families Coalition meeting at the Sumner School District and 
advised there is an event on May 7th at the Puyallup Fairground for Project Homeless 
Connect.  He said Project Homeless Connect is an annual event that provides free 
services that address basic needs such as medical, dental, vision, education, 
employment, housing, benefits, haircuts, flu-shots and more. 

Page 2 of 5 
Agenda Packet p. 22 of 91



City Council Workshop Minutes  May 6, 2014 

Volcano Awareness Month.  Councilmember Watson advised that the Library is 
hosting a Volcano Awareness Month and having a presentation on “Living With 
Volcanos” on May 7, 2014, at 7:00 p.m. at the Bonney Lake Library. 

Lions Quest Skills for Adolescence.  Councilmember Watson said Bill Cheauqui, the 
Lions Quest Co-Chairman of Washington will be speaker on May 8th about the Skills 
for Adolescence program which is a school wide program designed for middle 
school students (grades 6–8). The program was designed to promote good 
citizenship skills, core character values, and social-emotional skills and discourage the 
use of drugs, alcohol, and violence. 

Beautify Bonney Lake Meeting.  Councilmember Watson said there is a meeting 
tomorrow night, regarding Beautify Bonney Lake, which occurs every year on the 3rd 
Saturday in September. 

ICSC Event.  Councilmember Minton-Davis said she and Councilmember 
McKibbin attended an ICSC Event at the Kent ShoWare Center regarding “public 
private partnerships.” She said it was a great topic and they learned a lot.  She said it 
was great to see Quadrant/Visconsi providing a presentation at tonight’s Workshop, 
which she believes shows that the City is doing something right to get development 
heading in the right direction.   

3rd Annual Milotte Film Festival.  Councilmember Hamilton discussed The 3rd 
Annual Milotte Film Festival that will be held at the Justice & Municipal Center on 
October 18, 2014.  This year’s festival will include Bill Wallauer of the Jane Goodall 
Institute.  

Park Board Work Plan.  Deputy Mayor Swatman spoke regarding the Park Board 
Work Plan and whether the Park Commission are entitled to create issues to review 
on their own, or are they solely directed to make recommendations on items referred 
to them from the Council.  Councilmember Watson thought the Park Board’s Work 
Plan should be at the direction of the Council.  Councilmember Rackley and 
Councilmember Lewis agreed with Councilmember Watson.   

King 5 Hazardous Mitigation Study.  Deputy Mayor Swatman spoke regarding Victor 
Falls Elementary being listed on King 5’s hazardous mitigation study as high risk. 

AWC Transportation.  Deputy Mayor Swatman asked about the transportation to 
the AWC Conference.  Administrator Services Director Edvalson advised he has not 
heard back from all of the Council regarding their needs.  Council was directed to 
advise as soon as possible their transportation needs to the AWC Conference in 
June. 

Planning Commission Minutes Re: Medical Marijuana. Deputy Mayor Swatman 
spoke regarding the minutes from a recent Planning Commission meeting.  He said 
he was concerned with the questions to and responses of Senior Planner Sullivan 
during the Planning Commission meeting about the sales tax associated with medical 
marijuana retail businesses.  Deputy Mayor Swatman said he is concerned about the 

Page 3 of 5 
Agenda Packet p. 23 of 91



City Council Workshop Minutes  May 6, 2014 

comments made, since there is a moratorium on permitting and regulating these 
types of businesses in the City.  

Elected Officials – Oath of Office.  Deputy Mayor Swatman spoke regarding taking 
an oath of office to uphold federal and state laws.  City Attorney Haggard advised 
that there is not a clear answer, but that where it currently stands, Council are within 
their reasons to uphold the law.   

Arts Advisory Committee.  Mayor Johnson said he will review the applications for 
membership to the Arts Advisory Committee. 

Justice & Municipal Center/Library Parking.  Mayor Johnson advised that 
Administration is working on placing parking signs in the parking lot strictly for 
library patrons only. 

C. Review of Council Minutes: April 15, 2014 Workshop and April 22, 2014 Meeting.  
The minutes were reviewed, minor corrections were made, and they were forwarded 
to the May 13, 2014 Council Meeting for action. 

D. Discussion: AB14-57 – Resolution 2379 – Comprehensive Plan Update 
Consistency Report.  

Senior Planner Jason Sullivan summarized the agenda bill regarding the proposed 
Resolution 2379 relating to the Comprehensive Plan Update Consistency Report.  
He said the City is required to review and, if needed, update its comprehensive plan 
and development regulations to ensure compliance with the Washington State 
Growth Management Act (GMA) by June 30, 2015. He said staff has completed the 
review directed by the City Council.  He said the report identifies the mandatory 
amendments to the City's comprehensive plan and development regulations that are 
required to ensure consistency with the GMA, Vision 2040, and the County-wide 
Planning Policies. 

Deputy Mayor Swatman inquired about some of the required actions regarding 
battery charging stations and the nuances for regulating it.  Mr. Sullivan responded 
regarding the parking and signage requirements for battery charging stations and the 
required permitting   Councilmember Lewis said he agrees to be the Councilmember 
sponsor on this update.  Councilmember Rackley stated that there is a lot of work to 
be done for this update and is concerned whether staff will have adequate time to 
complete the required tasks for the update.  Mr. Sullivan assured Council that they 
are on task to have the update finalized by the required deadline in June 2015.  He 
reminded Council that a consultant has been budgeted to assist with the review and 
report.  Councilmember Hamilton spoke regarding the PCRC growth projections for 
unincorporated Pierce County.  This item was forwarded to the May 13, 2014 
Council Meeting for action. 

  

Page 4 of 5 
Agenda Packet p. 24 of 91



City Council Workshop Minutes  May 6, 2014 

E. Presentation: 2013 Mid-Biennial Budget Recap and Updated Budget Forecast. 
City Administrator Morrison provided a PowerPoint presentation and update on the 
2013 Mid-Biennial Budget Recap and updated budget forecast.  City Administrator 
Morrison invited Council to thoroughly review and let Administration know if they 
have any questions.  Councilmember Watson asked about the schedule for next 
year’s budget review and preparation, especially in light of Chief Financial Officer 
Juarez’s upcoming retirement.  Chief Financial Officer Juarez spoke regarding the 
updates and training for the Eden Budget Module to work on the upcoming budget 
applications and how they will work.  No action was taken as this item was for 
informational purposes only. 

IV. EXECUTIVE SESSION:  None  

V. ADJOURNMENT: 

At 7:16 p.m., Councilmember Watson moved to adjourn the Council Meeting. 
Councilmember Lewis seconded the motion. 

Motion to adjourn approved 7- 0. 

 

   

Harwood Edvalson, MMC 
City Clerk 

 Neil Johnson, Jr. 
Mayor 

 

Items presented to Council at the May 6, 2014 Workshop:  
 

• City Councilmember Tom Watson, City of Bonney Lake Court Report to Public Safety Committee 
dated 5/2/2014. 

• City Chief Financial Officer Al Juarez, Revenue/Expenditure Status Reports and Financial Planning 
Model for Total Revenue & Expenditures for 2014-Quarter 1. 

• City Councilmember Mark Hamilton, 3rd Annual Milotte Wildlife Film Festival Announcement. 
 
Note: Unless otherwise indicated, all documents submitted at City Council meetings and workshops are on file with 

the City Clerk. For detailed information on agenda items, please view the corresponding Agenda Packets, 
which are posted on the city website and on file with the City Clerk. 

 

Page 5 of 5 
Agenda Packet p. 25 of 91



 
Location: Bonney Lake Justice & Municipal Center, 9002 Main Street East, Bonney Lake, Washington. 

I. CALL TO ORDER – Deputy Mayor Dan Swatman called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

A. Flag Salute: Deputy Mayor Swatman led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.  

B. Roll Call: Administrative Services Director/City Clerk Harwood Edvalson called the roll. 
Elected officials attending were Deputy Mayor Dan Swatman, Councilmember Mark 
Hamilton, Councilmember Donn Lewis, Councilmember Randy McKibbin, 
Councilmember Jim Rackley, and Councilmember Tom Watson. Mayor Neil Johnson, 
Jr. and Councilmember Katrina Minton-Davis were absent.  

Councilmember Rackley moved to excuse Councilmember Minton-Davis. 
Councilmember Lewis seconded the motion.  

Motion to excuse Councilmember 
Minton-Davis from the May 13, 2014 

Meeting approved 6 – 0. 

Staff members in attendance were City Administrator Don Morrison, Public Works 
Director Dan Grigsby, Community Development Director John Vodopich, Chief 
Financial Officer Al Juarez, Police Chief Dana Powers, Administrative Services 
Director/City Clerk Harwood Edvalson, City Attorney Kathleen Haggard, and Records 
& Information Specialist Susan Haigh. 

C. Announcements, Appointments and Presentations:  

1. Announcements: None. 

2. Appointments: None. 

3. Presentations:  

a. Proclamation: Public Works Week – May 18-24, 2014. 

Public Works Director Grigsby displayed the Public Works Week poster and 
explained the background information about the growth in work completed 
by staff. Deputy Mayor Swatman read the proclamation aloud.  

D. Agenda Modifications: None. 
 

II. PUBLIC HEARINGS, CITIZEN COMMENTS & CORRESPONDENCE:  

A. Public Hearings: 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

May 13, 2014 
7:00 P.M. 

 
MINUTES 

City of 

 
“Where Dreams Can Soar” 

The City of Bonney Lake’s Mission is to  
protect the community’s livable identity and  

scenic beauty through responsible growth 
planning and by providing accountable,  

accessible and efficient local government services. 
 

www.ci.bonney-lake.wa.us 

Page 1 of 6 
 
Agenda Packet p. 26 of 91

http://www.ci.bonney-lake.wa.us/


City Council Meeting Minutes  May 13, 2014 

1. AB14-69 – A Public Hearing of the City Council of the City of Bonney Lake, Pierce 
County, Washington, to Consider Ordinance 1481, Extending the Moratorium 
Prohibiting the Production, Processing, and Retail Sales of Marijuana and 
Prohibiting the Granting of Any City License or Permit Related to Such Activities, 
and Establishing a Work Plan. 

Deputy Mayor Swatman opened the public hearing at 7:05 p.m.  

Deputy Mayor Swatman said no one had signed up to speak and invited others to 
speak. 

Doug West, Member Management Services, 333 15th St NE, Auburn, WA 98002, 
said he works for a consulting company for initiative 502. He spoke on behalf of 
Forever Healing, the licensee who won the opportunity to have a retail business 
license in Bonney Lake. He offered to answer questions about the process and spoke 
about the company’s plan for a safe business.  

Dan Decker, 20401 70th St E, Bonney Lake, asked what the City plans to do when 
marijuana is no longer a Schedule 1 drug.  

Brad Doll, 20212 101st St E, Bonney Lake, Councilmember Watson presented the 
City Clerk with a printed copy of an Email from Bonney Lake area resident Brad 
Doll to be entered into the records. Mr. Doll supports the ban, but advises the city 
to be prepared with appropriate zoning and design regulations in case the ban is 
challenged and ultimately fails at the legal level. 

Dennis Munsterman, 10406 178th Ave E, Bonney Lake, spoke in opposition to 
licensing retail marijuana businesses in Bonney Lake. He provided the Council with 
information from the International Foundation for a Drug Free World regarding 
issues related to drug use. 

There being no further speakers, Deputy Mayor Swatman closed the public 
hearing at 7:12 p.m.  

B. Citizen Comments: 

Dan Decker, 20401 70th St E, Bonney Lake, made a public disclosure request to the City 
Clerk regarding petition, initiatives and referendum records. He spoke about setback 
violations. He spoke in favor of reinstituting the Council Ward system. He spoke about 
the financial consequences of HR 2847 at the federal level.  

Ranjit Bassi, 12519 224th Ave E, Bonney Lake, said he is a citizen of Bonney Lake and is 
the person who won the State lottery for a retail marijuana business license for Bonney 
Lake. He said his proposed business would be legitimate and he believes will reduce 
crime and help medical patients in need of medicinal marijuana. He said he wants to 
work with the City.  

C. Correspondence: None. 
 

  

Page 2 of 6 
 

Agenda Packet p. 27 of 91



City Council Meeting Minutes  May 13, 2014 

III. COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS:  

A. Finance Committee/Committee of the Whole: Deputy Mayor Swatman said the 
Committee met at 5:30 p.m. earlier in the evening and discussed Resolution 2371 for a 
Police Department laptop lease program and agreement with Panasonic Finance 
Solutions; Resolution 2386 regarding a cost increase for SR410 Angeline Bridge sidewalk 
project which was recommended for passage and is on the current agenda. The 
Committee also discussed writing off old debts, reviewed meeting notes, and discussed 
financial reports and the timing of the 2015-2016 Biennial Budget preparation. 

B. Community Development Committee: Councilmember Lewis said the Committee met 
on May 6, 2014 and forwarded items E, F and G to the current Consent Agenda.  

C. Economic Development Committee: Councilmember Watson said the Committee met 
earlier in the day and discussed the Washington Alliance Program meeting attended by 
Community Development Director Vodopich and Councilmember Minton-Davis; 
discussed updating the City’s Economic Development webpage link; they discussed the 
electronic plan review that appears to be going forward; and he said Permit Coordinator 
Jen Francis discussed the Chamber of Commerce luncheon, which she attends monthly.  

D. Public Safety Committee: Councilmember Watson said the Committee met on May 5, 
2014. Police Chief Powers gave a report on the 2014 Citizen’s Academy and how well it 
went and the thank you dinner that was to follow; he said East Pierce Fire & Rescue 
Deputy Chief McDonald discussed Lake Tapps Instant Location and Addressing 
Program, which is intended to provide location numbering information on lakefront 
homes to assist in emergency responses. 

E. Other Reports: None.  
 

IV. CONSENT AGENDA: 

A. Approval of Minutes: April 15, 2014 Workshop and April 22, 2014 Meeting. 

B. Approval of Accounts Payable and Utility Refund Checks/Vouchers:  
Accounts Payable checks/vouchers #68481-68544 (Including wire transfer #’s 20140410 
and 409201401) in the amount of $194,073.25.  
Accounts Payable checks/vouchers #68545-68575 for utility refunds in the amount of 
$1,859.18.  
Accounts Payable wire transfer #2014041701 for p-card purchases in the amount of 
$44,768.43.  
Accounts Payable checks/vouchers #68576-68623 (Including wire transfer #’s 13180399, 
and 20140415) in the amount of $159,763.48.  
Accounts Payable checks/vouchers #68624-68679 in the amount of $71,646.12. 
Accounts Payable checks/vouchers #68680-68693 for Utility refunds in the amount of 
$772.26.  
Accounts Payable checks/vouchers #68694 for Accounts Receivable refunds in the 
amount of $486.96.  
VOIDS: Check #68417 – replaced with check #68187.  

Page 3 of 6 
 
Agenda Packet p. 28 of 91



City Council Meeting Minutes  May 13, 2014 

C. Approval of Payroll: Payroll for April 1st – 15th, 2014 for checks #31724-31739 
including Direct Deposits and Electronic Transfers is $ 450,649.27.  
Payroll for April 16th-30th, 2014 for checks #31740-31765 including Direct Deposits and 
Electronic Transfers is $ 658,187.22. 

D. AB14-58 – Ordinance D14-58 – An Ordinance Of The City Council Of The City Of 
Bonney Lake, Pierce County, Washington, Amending Chapter 2.32 Of The Bonney Lake 
Municipal Code And Ordinance No. 1214 Relating To Holidays.  

E. AB14-64 – Resolution 2382 – A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of 
Bonney Lake, Pierce County, Washington, Awarding The Southern Sewer ULA 
Easement Acquisition Contract To Universal Field Services.  

F. AB14-65 – Resolution 2383 – A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of 
Bonney Lake, Pierce County, Washington, Authorizing A Contract Agreement With The 
Transpo Group For The SR 410-Veterans Memorial Drive Intersection Improvements 
To Update Plans For Advertisement.  

G. AB14-66 – Resolution 2384 – A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of 
Bonney Lake, Pierce County, Washington, Awarding The Grainger Springs Pump House 
Evaluation Contract To RH2 Engineering. 
 
Councilmember Lewis moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Councilmember 
Watson seconded the motion.  

Consent Agenda approved 6 – 0. 
 

V. FINANCE COMMITTEE ISSUES: 

A. AB14-68 – Resolution 2386 – A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of 
Bonney Lake, Pierce County, Washington, Authorizing An Increase In The City’s 
Portion For SR 410 Missing Link (Sidewalk) – 192nd Avenue To Main Street Budget 
From $445,000 To $665,000.   

Councilmember Rackley moved to approve Resolution 2386. Councilmember 
Watson seconded the motion. 

Deputy Mayor Swatman said this item was discussed in depth at the Committee of the 
Whole/Finance Committee meeting earlier in the evening. Councilmember Lewis said 
he has been an advocate for sidewalks and this is the important last piece to link from 
the west end of the City to the east end, and will provide safe options for pedestrians. 
Councilmember Rackley said another important piece is down to Myers Road. 
Councilmember Watson spoke in favor of the sidewalk project. Councilmember Lewis 
noted a part of this project will also improve the sewer flow in the area as well. 

Resolution 2386 approved 6 – 0. 
 

VI. COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE ISSUES: None.  
 

Page 4 of 6 
 

Agenda Packet p. 29 of 91



City Council Meeting Minutes  May 13, 2014 

VII. ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE ISSUES: None.  
 

VIII. PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE ISSUES: None.  
 

IX. FULL COUNCIL ISSUES: 

A. AB14-57 – Resolution 2379 – A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of 
Bonney Lake, Pierce County, Washington Adopting The Consistency Report For The 
Comprehensive Plan Periodic Update.  

Councilmember Lewis moved to approve Resolution 2379 Councilmember 
Watson seconded the motion. 

Councilmember Hamilton asked if residents are notified about the Comprehensive Plan 
updates. Community Development Director Vodopich said the City has put information 
on the website and will send a postcard to all residents in the City. Deputy Mayor 
Swatman said the Council reviewed the report at a previous Workshop and it is very 
well-written. In response to a question from Councilmember Hamilton about timing of 
the update, Senior Planner Jason Sullivan said the full update is due June 30, 2015 to the 
Pierce County Regional Council. Staff will bring it forward in sections so Council can 
review each section before making the final approval in 2015. He said the first Open 
House is on June 18, 2014 and the first elements will come forward to the City Council 
starting around July, 2014.  

Resolution 2379 approved 6 – 0. 
 

X. EXECUTIVE SESSION: None. 
 

XI. ADJOURNMENT: 

At 7:30 p.m., Councilmember Lewis moved to adjourn the Council Meeting. 
Councilmember Watson seconded the motion. 

Motion to adjourn approved 6 – 0. 

 

   

Harwood Edvalson, MMC 
City Clerk 

 Neil Johnson, Jr. 
Mayor 

 
  

Page 5 of 6 
 
Agenda Packet p. 30 of 91



City Council Meeting Minutes  May 13, 2014 

 
Items presented to Council at the May 13, 2014 Meeting:   
 Brad Doll, Citizen – Marijuana Laws-one man’s view (email). 
 Dennis Munsterman, Citizen – The Truth About Marijuana – A pamphlet from Foundation for a Drug-

Free World. 
 Dan Decker, Citizen – “Council and Mayor” – Written comments verbally presented during the Public 

Comments portion of the meeting agenda. 
 

Note:   Unless otherwise indicated, all documents submitted at City Council meetings and workshops are on file with the 
City Clerk. For detailed information on agenda items, please view the corresponding Agenda Packets, which are 
posted on the city website and on file with the City Clerk. 

Page 6 of 6 
 

Agenda Packet p. 31 of 91



This Page Intentionally Left Blank 

Agenda Packet p. 32 of 91



City of Bonney Lake, Washington 
City Council Agenda Bill (AB) 

 
Department/Staff Contact: 

PD / Dana Powers 
ASD / Chuck McEwen 

Meeting/Workshop Date: 
27 May 2014 

Agenda Bill Number: 
AB14-44 

Agenda Item Type: 
Resolution 

Ordinance/Resolution Number: 
2371 

Councilmember Sponsor: 
N/A  

 

Agenda Subject:  Police Laptop Lease  
 

Full Title/Motion: A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City of Bonney Lake, Pierce County, 
Washington, Authorizing The Mayor To Sign A Lease Agreement From Panasonic Finance Solutions. 
 

Administrative Recommendation:  Approve 
 

Background Summary: The Police department have historically purchased General Dynamics 
ruggedized laptops. Gneraly Dynamics have closed their rugedized laptop manufacturing line. Panasonic 
ruggedized laptops are an industry standard. This is a 60 month lease agreement for 24 Panasonic CF-31 
Toughbooks complete with all accessories (as described in Reseller's Proposal. This resolution was taken 
to Public Safety Committee on 7 April 2014. This item was approved by Public Safety Committee and 
forwarded to Finance Committee for discussion. See attached budgetary documentation. City budgets 
$30,000 annually for Police Laptop replacments and has averaged $27,745.37 as an averge Police Laptop 
expenditure 2008-2012.   
Attachments:  Resolution, Lease Agreement, Vendor Sheets  
 

BUDGET INFORMATION 
Budget Amount 

$25,000.00 
Current Balance 

$19,693.00 
Required Expenditure 

$14,856.59 
Budget Balance 

$4,836.41 
    

Budget Explanation: City has $25,000 budgeted in 2014 for Police laptop replacements.  
 

COMMITTEE, BOARD & COMMISSION REVIEW 
Council Committee Review: Finance Committee 

Date: 13 May 2014 
Approvals:  Yes No 

Chair/Councilmember Dan Swatman    
Councilmember Donn Lewis    
Councilmember Katrina Minton-Davis    

 Forward to: Council Meeting   Consent  
Agenda: 

 

 Yes     No 

Commission/Board Review:  
Hearing Examiner Review:  
 

COUNCIL ACTION 
Workshop Date(s):   Public Hearing Date(s):  
Meeting Date(s):  27 May 2014 Tabled to Date:  
 

APPROVALS 
Director: 
Dana Powers 

Mayor: 
 

Date Reviewed  
by City Attorney:  
(if applicable): 

N/A  

 
N:\Everyone\_AGENDA BILLS\2014agbl\AB14-44 Police Laptop Lease Agreement.doc 
 Version Oct. 2010 Agenda Packet p. 33 of 91



RESOLUTION NO. 2371 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BONNEY LAKE, PIERCE COUNTY, WASHINGTON, 
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN AN AGREEMENT 
WITH PANASONIC FINANCE SOLUTIONS TO ENTER 
INTO A 5 YEAR LEASE AGREEMENT FOR POLICE 
RUGGEDIZED LAPTOPS AND ACCESSORIES.  

 
 WHEREAS, the City has determined it is more economical and more efficient to lease 
police laptops versus purchasing disparate models over a course of five years; and  
 
 NOW THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Bonney Lake, Washington, 
does hereby resolve that the Mayor is authorized to sign the Lease agreement between the 
City of Bonney Lake and Panasonic Finance Solutions, attached hereto and incorporated 
herein by this reference. 

PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL this 27th day of May, 2014. 
 
 
 

      
Neil Johnson, Jr., Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
      
Harwood T. Edvalson, MMC, City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
      
Kathleen Haggard, City Attorney 
 

 

Agenda Packet p. 34 of 91



Agenda Packet p. 35 of 91



Agenda Packet p. 36 of 91



Agenda Packet p. 37 of 91



04/22/2014
Vendor Master Report 

CITY OF BONNEY LAKE
1

10:24:14AM
Page:apVenMst

Number:
Last name:
First name:

GENERAL DYMANICS
Customer number: Type:

Status:
R
A

007025

1000 SAWGRASS CORPORATE PARKWA
SUITE 300

Address:

Country:
33323Zip:FLState:SUNRISECity:

Contact:
Phone:

Fed tax ID:
First active:
Print 1099:

Credit limit:

Defaults
Item desc:

Terms code:
Tax code:

Vendor Profile

Gord Elliott

2/1/2011
N

Pay-to code: Order-from code:
F.O.B. point:

Contact Phone:
(954) 846-3400 Fax:

State tax ID: SIC code:
3/28/2013Last active: Release:

Default 1099 box: Take disc always: N
Max check: Max invoice:

n30

Email: gord.elliott@gp-itronix.com Contact Cell:

Bus lic number:

City Business Licens
Local Vendor

W-9
Insurance Required?

Contractors Lic#
Blanket PO#

Vendor Purchase Order History

Invoice #PO# Date Amount Balance

12/31/2011031677 2,033.04 0.00S0006625
12/31/2012032268 3,637.42 0.00S0018840

2/4/2013032849 2,573.54 0.00S0028609
Total: 8,244.00 0.00

Vendor Item Purchase History

Item code DateItem description Invoice # QuantityType

1Page:

Agenda Packet p. 38 of 91



04/22/2014
Vendor Master Report 

CITY OF BONNEY LAKE
2

10:24:14AM
Page:apVenMst

Item code DateItem description Invoice # QuantityType
S0006625 2/3/2011One year Warranty continuation 1.00N
S0018840 1/29/2012Renewal nofault warranty,  and battery 1.00N
S0028609 3/22/20131 Year no fault max service 1.00N
S0028609 3/22/2013BattWarriYr 1.00N
S0028609 3/22/2013NFMAX1Yr 1.00N
S0028609 3/22/2013NFMAX1YR 2.00N
S0028609 3/22/2013NFMAX1YR 1.00N
S0028609 3/22/2013NFMAX1YR 2.00N

2Page:

Agenda Packet p. 39 of 91



04/22/2014
Vendor Master Report 

CITY OF BONNEY LAKE
1

 8:37:21AM
Page:apVenMst

Number:
Last name:
First name:

WAT INC
Customer number: Type:

Status:
W
A

005182

PO BOX 5704Address:

USACountry:
98227Zip:WAState:BELLINGHAMCity:

Contact:
Phone:

Fed tax ID:
First active:
Print 1099:

Credit limit:

Defaults
Item desc:

Terms code:
Tax code:

Vendor Profile

Dale

65-1231862
12/4/2007
N

Pay-to code: Order-from code:
F.O.B. point:

(360) 739-9119Contact Phone:
(360) 739-9119 Fax:

State tax ID: SIC code:
2/8/2011Last active: Release:

Default 1099 box: Take disc always: N
Max check: Max invoice:

n30

Email: WATbellingham@comcast.net Contact Cell:

Bus lic number:

City Business Licens
Local Vendor

W-9
Insurance Required?

Contractors Lic#
Blanket PO#

Vendor Purchase Order History

Invoice #PO# Date Amount Balance

1/1/2008028606 9,904.39 0.00071130v1.1
2/11/2008029003 10,149.52 0.00259866
2/29/2008029040 2,115.62 0.00080225-a
2/29/2008029040 080225b
7/7/2008029558 4,982.66 0.00080605

9/10/2008029756 10,103.49 0.00080923
9/26/2008029793 723.52 0.00080929
10/17/2008029841 1,134.04 0.00081002

1Page:

Agenda Packet p. 40 of 91



04/22/2014
Vendor Master Report 

CITY OF BONNEY LAKE
2

 8:37:21AM
Page:apVenMst

Vendor Purchase Order History   (continued)

Invoice #PO# Date Amount Balance

10/16/2008029861 928.18 0.00081003
1/1/2009030004 6,371.61 0.00090325

4/14/2009030307 127.85 0.00090410
4/30/2009030347 103.84 0.00090522
6/1/2009030427 10,803.39 41.85091022
6/1/2009030427 091022A
1/1/2010030789 5,417.35 36.55091215
1/1/2010030789 091215-a

2/18/2010031005 10,798.37 76.11100217
2/18/2010031005 100603
8/3/2010031347 5,372.18 0.00100909

11/3/2010031549 447.23 0.00BonneyLakePD-1
Total: 79,483.24 154.51

Vendor Item Purchase History

Item code DateItem description Invoice # QuantityType
071130v1.1 12/31/2007GOBook VR-2 Laptop w/ vehicle dock & 2.00N
080225-a 3/3/2008install laptop docking station-PD #052 1.00N
080225-a 3/3/2008Trip Charge 1.00N
080225b 3/3/2008install laptop docking station-PD #053 1.00N
259866 3/6/2008Police GOBook - 2 new hire 2.00N
259866 3/6/2008Hard Handle, Rear mount 2.00N
080605 7/25/2008GOBook VR-2 1.00N
081002 10/2/2008Docking Station install Dodge Charger 1.00N
081003 10/3/2008Crown Vic docking station install 1.00N
080929 10/10/2008universal vehicle adapter ~ 7.00N
080923 11/3/2008GoBook VR-2 (Police) 2.00N
090325 4/6/2009Go Book MR-1 UMPC Intel 1.2GHZ 1.00N
090325 4/6/2009SVGA wide Touchscreen 1.00N
090325 4/6/200980 GB Hard Disk Drive w/heater 1.00N
090325 4/6/2009Bluetooth class 2 1.00N
090325 4/6/2009Intel antenna connector 1.00N
090325 4/6/2009EVDO Sprint release 1.00N
090325 4/6/2009Legacy port expander 1.00N

2Page:

Agenda Packet p. 41 of 91



04/22/2014
Vendor Master Report 

CITY OF BONNEY LAKE
3

 8:37:21AM
Page:apVenMst

Vendor Item Purchase History   (continued)
Item code DateItem description Invoice # QuantityType

090325 4/6/20093 year no fault service warranty 1.00N
090325 4/6/20093 year battery replacement 1.00N
090410 4/10/2009Mini Office Dock MR-1 1.00N
090522 6/22/2009Vehicle Power Adapter  (Go Book MR1) 1.00N
091022 12/2/2009General Dynamics Ruggedized PD Laptop~ 2.00N
091022 12/2/2009Vehicle Dock 2.00N
091022 12/2/2009AC adapter 2.00N
091022 12/2/20093 Year no fault max service warranty 2.00N
091022 12/2/20092GB Memory Kit 2.00N
091022A 12/21/20093 Year battery replacement 2.00N
091215 2/17/2010Ruggedized Police Laptop  GD6000 1.00N
091215 2/17/20103 Year no fault max service warranty 1.00N
091215 2/17/20103 Year battery replacement kit 1.00N
091215 2/17/20102GB Memory Kit 1.00N
091215 2/17/2010AC Adapter 1.00N
100217 4/28/2010GD6000 Vehicle Rugged Notebook 2.00N
100217 4/28/20103 year no fault max service warranty 2.00N
100217 4/28/20103 year battery replacement 2.00N
100217 4/28/2010AC adapter 2.00N
100217 4/28/20102 GB memory 2.00N
100603 6/3/2010vehicle dock 2.00N
091215-a 6/8/2010Vehicle Dock 1.00N
100909 9/9/2010Police General Dymanics replacement 1.00N
BonneyLakePD-101110 11/10/2010Vehicle Dock, Non-RF w/persistent 1.00N

3Page:

Agenda Packet p. 42 of 91



City of Bonney Lake, Washington 
City Council Agenda Bill (AB) 

 
Department/Staff Contact: 

Executive / Gary Leaf  
Meeting/Workshop Date: 

27 May 2014 
Agenda Bill Number: 

AB14-63 

Agenda Item Type: 
Resolution 

Ordinance/Resolution Number: 
2381 

Councilmember Sponsor: 
Deputy Mayor Swatman  

 

Agenda Subject:  Intergovernmental Agreement with Department of Enterprise Services for an 
Investment Grade Audit  
 

Full Title/Motion:  A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of Bonney Lake, Pierce County, 
Washington, Authorizing The Mayor To Sign An Interagency Agreement With The Department Of 
Enterprise Services For Conservation Services. 
 

Administrative Recommendation:  Approve 
 

Background Summary: Staff proposes applying for a Department of Commerce grant to help replace 
the Public Safety Building boiler and controls and other energy efficiency items. Securing a grant 
(typically 20% to 50%) requires an Investment Grade Audit.  The City will apply for a larger grant in 
September, and if that fails apply for a smaller grant in 2015.  The first step is to sign an Interagency 
Agreement with the (state) Department of Enterprise Services who will subcontract with Schneider 
Electric (IGA proposal is included in Attachment C).  If the City does not pursue the full Audit the 
project may be terminated with a fee of $22,000.  Proceeding with the full grant project will incur larger 
project management fees which will be covered by the grant and likely an interfund loan.  
Attachments: Yes  
 

BUDGET INFORMATION 
Budget Amount 

$0.00 
Current Balance 

$0.00 
Required Expenditure 

$32,400.00 
Budget Balance 

N/A  
Budget Explanation:  This Interagency Agreement fee assumes the City gets a grant and proceeds with 
the full conservation project.  
 

COMMITTEE, BOARD & COMMISSION REVIEW 
Council Committee Review: Finance Committee 

Date: 13 May 2014 
Approvals:  Yes No 

Chair/Councilmember Dan Swatman   
Councilmember Donn Lewis   
Councilmember Katrina Minton-Davis    

 Forward to:    Consent  
Agenda: 

 

 Yes     No 

Commission/Board Review:  
Hearing Examiner Review:  
 

COUNCIL ACTION 
Workshop Date(s):   Public Hearing Date(s):  
Meeting Date(s):   Tabled to Date:  
 

APPROVALS 
Director: 
 

Mayor: 
 

Date Reviewed  
by City Attorney:  
(if applicable): 

Standard 

N:\Everyone\_AGENDA BILLS\2014agbl\AB14-63 Interagency Agreement with Department of Enterprise Services.doc 
 Version Oct. 2010 Agenda Packet p. 43 of 91



 
 

N:\Everyone\_AGENDA BILLS\2014agbl\AB14-63 Interagency Agreement with Department of Enterprise Services.doc 
 Version Oct. 2010 Agenda Packet p. 44 of 91



RESOLUTION NO. 2381 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF BONNEY LAKE, PIERCE COUNTY, 
WASHINGTON, AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO 
SIGN AN INTERAGENCY AGREEMENT WITH 
THE DEPARTMENT OF ENTERPRISE SERVICES 
FOR CONSERVATION SERVICES. 

 
WHEREAS, the Public Safety Building boiler and controls are nearing the end of  

their useful lives; and  
 
WHEREAS, the heat pumps at the Senior Center are also nearing the end of  their 

useful lives; and 
 
WHEREAS, there is potential to reduce energy costs by using LED lights in street 

light lamps; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Department of  Commerce is offering competitive energy assistance 

grants for measures that reduce energy usage, provided an Investment Grade Audit is 
performed; and 

 
WHEREAS, a preliminary audit performed by Schneider Electric indicates the City 

has a good chance to receive a Department of  Commerce grant that would supplement future 
energy bill savings and reduced maintenance costs;  

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED; that the City Council of the City of 

Bonney Lake, Washington, does hereby authorize the Mayor to sign an Interagency 
Agreement with the Department of Enterprise Services and accompanying Funding Approval 
to hire Schneider Electric to complete an Investment Grade Audit attached hereto as Exhibit 
“A.”  
 

PASSED by the City Council this 27th day of May, 2014. 
 
 
 
        ______________________ 
        Neil Johnson, Jr., Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________ 
Harwood T. Edvalson, MMC, City Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
____________________________ 
Kathleen Haggard, City Attorney  

Agenda Packet p. 45 of 91



Agenda Packet p. 46 of 91



Agenda Packet p. 47 of 91



Agenda Packet p. 48 of 91



Agenda Packet p. 49 of 91



Agenda Packet p. 50 of 91



Agenda Packet p. 51 of 91



Agenda Packet p. 52 of 91



Agenda Packet p. 53 of 91



Agenda Packet p. 54 of 91



Agenda Packet p. 55 of 91



Agenda Packet p. 56 of 91



Agenda Packet p. 57 of 91



Agenda Packet p. 58 of 91



Agenda Packet p. 59 of 91



Agenda Packet p. 60 of 91



Agenda Packet p. 61 of 91



Agenda Packet p. 62 of 91



Agenda Packet p. 63 of 91



Agenda Packet p. 64 of 91



Agenda Packet p. 65 of 91



This Page Intentionally Left Blank 

Agenda Packet p. 66 of 91



  Version Oct. 2010 

City of Bonney Lake, Washington 

City Council Agenda Bill (AB) 
 

Department/Staff Contact: 

Community Development /  

Jason Sullivan - Senior Planner 

Meeting/Workshop Date: 

27 May 2014 
Agenda Bill Number: 

AB14-67 

Agenda Item Type: 

Resolution 
Ordinance/Resolution Number: 

2347 
Councilmember Sponsor: 

      
 

Agenda Subject:  Amendments to the 2014-2015 Planning Commission Work Plan 
 

Full Title/Motion:   A Resolution  Of The City Council Of The City Of Bonney Lake, Pierce County, 

Washington Amending The Planning Commission Workplan For The 2014-2015 Beinnium. 
 

Administrative Recommendation:        
 

Background Summary:  On January 7, 2014, the City Council and the Planning Commission held a 

joint meeting as required by BLMC 02.04.1040 to discuss the Work Plan for the Planning Commission 

for the 2014 – 2015 Biennium. Subsequently on January 14, 2014 the City Council approved Resolution 

2347 adopting the Planning Commission's 2014 – 2015 Work Plan.  Since the adoption of the Work Plan 

in January a number of items have been added: (1) Recreational Marijuana, (2) Senior Housing Zoning 

(3) Amending Title 14 BLMC – Development Code Administration and (4) Amending BLMC 16.04 

BLMC – State Environmental Policy Act 

 

As part of the process to amend the Work Plan, the Planning Commission must be given an opportunity 

to review and comment on the proposed changes pursuant to Resolution 2089 Section 4 – Changes to the 

Work Plan.   The Planning Commission has reviewed the revised work plan and has recommended that 

the City Council pass Resolution 2385 amending the current work plan to add the identified items. 

Attachments:  Resolution 2347, Resolution 2385, Planning Commission Recommendation Memo 

 
 

BUDGET INFORMATION 

Budget Amount 

n/a 
Current Balance 

      
Required Expenditure 

      
Budget Balance 

      

Budget Explanation:       
 

COMMITTEE, BOARD & COMMISSION REVIEW 

Council Committee Review:            

Date:       

Approvals:  Yes No 

Chair/Councilmember          

Councilmember          

Councilmember          

 Forward to:         Consent Agenda:  Yes     No 

Commission/Board Review: 7 May 2014 

Hearing Examiner Review:       
 

COUNCIL ACTION 

Workshop Date(s):  20 May 2014 Public Hearing Date(s):       

Meeting Date(s):        Tabled to Date:       
 

APPROVALS 

Director: 

JPV 
Mayor: 

      

Date Reviewed  

by City Attorney:  
(if applicable): 

      

 

Agenda Packet p. 67 of 91



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

 

Agenda Packet p. 68 of 91



RESOLUTION NO. 2347 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF BONNEY LAKE, PIERCE COUNTY, WASHINGTON 
ADOPTING THE PLANNING COMMISSION WORKPLAN 
FOR THE 2014-2015 BIENNIUM. 

WHEREAS, the City Council adopted Resolution 2089 to establish a policy for 
establishing and maintaining a Workplan for the Planning Commission to facilitate 
comprehensive planning and the development ofland use regulation of the City pursuant to 
RCW 35.63; and 

WHEREAS, the intention of Resolution 2089 is that the Workplan is adopted during 
either the last two months of the previous biennium or the first two months of the new biennium; 
and 

WHEREAS, the City Council and Planning Commission met in joint session on January 
7, 2014 to review and discuss the proposed work plan for the current biennium. 

NOW, THEREFORE City Council of the City of Bonney Lake do hereby resolve as 
follows: 

Section 1. 2014-2015 Biennial Workplan Adopted. The Planning Commission 
Workplan for the 2014-2015 biennium, attached hereto as Attachment "A", is hereby adopted. 

Section 2. Changes to the Workplan. Modifications to the Workplan will be made 
consistent with the process provided in Resolution 2089 Section 4. 

PASSED by the City Council and approved by the Mayor this 14th day of January, 2014. 

ATTEST: 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Kathleen Haggard, City 

Agenda Packet p. 69 of 91



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

 

Agenda Packet p. 70 of 91



ATTACHMENT A 

Description 

Add "proposed UGA" to Zoning Map 

Update the BLUGA on the Future Land Use Map 

Modification Eastown Future Roads Map 

Comprehensive Plan Periodic Update Phase 2. 

"" ..... 
~ 

Comprehensive Plan Periodic Update Phase 3. 

Comprehensive Plan Periodic Update Phase 4. 

Review the side yard setbacks in the RC-5 

Modify R-2 to add Single Family as a Permitted Use 

Add the parcels adjacent to 96th Avenue between 2 l 4th Ave. E and 
223rd Ave. E; the parcels on the west side of 214th Ave. E. behind 
Home Depot, the Fennel Corridor (the area commonly referred to as 
the thumb), and Lakeridge Junior High as "proposed UGA" to Zoning 

II) Map and Future Land Use Map . ..... c 
N 

Comprehensive Plan Periodic Update Phase 4. 

Comprehensive Plan Periodic Update Phase 6. 

City of Bonney Lake 

2014 - 2015 Biennium Planning Commission Workplan 

PC Review 
Department Completion 

Date 

CD 2014Q2 

CD 2014 Q3 

CD/PW 2014Q4 

CD 2014QI 

CD 2014 QI 

CD 2015 QI 

CD 2015 Q2 

CD 2014Q4 

CD 2015QI 

CD 2015QI 

CD 2015 Q2 

Note 

City Administrator clarified that Falling Water needed to be added to the zoning map as well. 
The change has been made to the Future Land Use Map in 2012, but was not added to the 
Zoning Mao 
The City's request to add a portion of the Comprehensive Urban Growth Area (CUGA) to the 
Bonney Lake Urban Growth Area (BLUGA) has been approved by the County, subject to the 
completion of a Joint Planning Agreement between the City and the County. The City has 
also been informed that the City's maps did not reflect the existing BLUGA in Eastown (2 
Parcels adjacent to SR 410). The Future Land Use Map and Zoning Map need to be updated 
to reflect the actual boundaries of the BLUGA. 
Requested by the Public Works Director. This work will be completed in conjunction with 
the Comorehensi ve Plan Periodic Uodate Phase 4 
Phase 2 of the Periodic Update is the Consistency Review. The Planning Commission will 
review the Consistency Report prepared by staff. This report identifies all of the mandatory 
changes that the City will have to make to the City's Comprehensive Plan and Development 
Regulations to ensure consistency with the Growth Management Act, Vision 2040, and the 
Countvwide Planning Policies 
Phase 3 of the Periodic Update is the adopting of the City's Visioning and Growth Strategy. 
The Planning Commission will review the required and recommended changes to the 
Community Character Element, Land Use Element, and Economic Vitality Element. The 
Planning Commission will also host an open house as part of this phase to gather public 
input on the community's vision of the City in the future. 
Phase 4 of the Periodic Update will involve the Planning Commissions review the required 
and recommended changes to the Housing, Parks, Utilities, Transportation, Natural 
Environment, Capital Facilities, Community Health, Cultural Resources Elements and the 
City's adopted Sub-Area Plans. 

Some Councilmembers are concerned that the setbacks are too small in the RC-5 zoning 
classification given that the properties are supposed to be larger 5 acre parcels. 

The R-2 is intended to be a higher density residential zone and has been applied to the 
Comprehensive Urban Growth Area (CUGA) proposed to be annexed into the City. 
However, the R-2 does not allow single family residential which means upon annexation the 
entire area would be non-conforming. 

The areas were once part of the Bonney Lake Urban Growth Area (BLUGA), but were 
moved in 2004 due to a hearings board decision and were never added back as proposed 
urban growth area with a preferred land use designation. 

Phase 4 of the Periodic Update will involve the Planning Commissions review the required 
and recommended changes to the Housing, Parks, Utilities, Transportation, Natural 
Environment, Capital Facilities, Community Health, Cultural Resources Elements and the 
Citv's adopted Sub-Area Plans. 

The Planning Commission will hold the public hearings on the periodic update of the City's 
Comprehensive Plan. 

Initiated 
By 

Exec 

Staff 

Staff 

Staff 

Staff 

Staff 

Council 

Staff 

Staff 

Staff 

Staff 

Date 
Added 

617/2011 

11113/2013 

1/18/2013 

I I/13/2013 

11/13/2013 

11/13/2013 

12/3/2013 

4/8/2013 

1/18/2013 

I 1/13/2013 

11/13/2013 

Date 
Completed 

Agenda Packet p. 71 of 91



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

 

Agenda Packet p. 72 of 91



RESOLUTION NO. 2385 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BONNEY 

LAKE, PIERCE COUNTY, WASHINGTON AMENDING THE PLANNING 

COMMISSION WORKPLAN FOR THE 

2014-2015 BEINNIUM. 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council adopted Resolution 2089 to establish a policy for 

establishing and maintaining a Work Plan for the Planning Commission to facilitate 

comprehensive planning and the development of land use regulation of the City pursuant to 

RCW 35.63; 

WHEREAS, the intention of Resolution 2089 is that the Work Plan is adopted during 

either the last two months of the previous biennium or the first two months of the new biennium; 

WHEREAS, the City Council passed Resolution 2347 on January 14, 2014 adopting the 

2014 – 2015 Planning Commission Work Plan; and 

WHEREAS, since the adoption of the 2014 – 2015 Planning Commission Work Plan 

additional items have been assigned to the Planning Commission; and 

NOW, THEREFORE City Council of the City of Bonney Lake do hereby resolve as 

follows: 

 

Section 1. 2014-2015 Biennial Work Plan Amended. The Planning Commission 

Work Plan for the 2014-2015 biennium, attached hereto as Attachment “A”, is hereby adopted 

and supersedes the Work Plan attached to Resolution 2347. 

 

 

PASSED by the City Council and approved by the Mayor this _____ day of ______, 2014. 

 

 

___________________________ 

Neil Johnson, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

______________________________ 

Harwood T. Edvalson, MMC, City Clerk 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

_______________________ 

Kathleen Haggard, City Attorney 

Agenda Packet p. 73 of 91



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

 

Agenda Packet p. 74 of 91



ATTACHMENT A

Description Department

PC Review 

Completion 

Date

Note
Initiated 

By

Date 

Added

Date 

Completed

Comprehensive Plan Periodic Update Phase 2. CD 2014 Q1 

The Consistency Report identifies all of the mandatory changes that the City will have to make to the 

City's Comprehensive Plan and Development Regulations to ensure consistency with the Growth 

Management Act, Vision 2040, and the Countywide Planning Policies

Staff 11/13/2013 2/5/2014

Update Planning Commission By-Laws CD 2014 Q1 

The Planning Commission By-Laws were updated to reflect changes in the City Council Rules, add 

public hearing procedures, voting rules, and to bring the by-laws into compliance with the adopted 

rules of order.

Staff 2/3/2014 3/19/2014

Amendment to the Land Use Matrix to separate Assisted 

Living Facilities and Nursing Homes into two lines instead 

of grouped together. 

CD 2014 Q2

These uses are not the same and should not be included on the same line in the Land Use Matrix.  

 The primary difference is that nursing facilities  provide care for an extended period of time to 

individuals requiring nursing care by a permanent core staff of nurses; whereas, assisted living 

facilities provide meals, housekeeping, social, leisure, and other services available to assist residents 

in daily living for the elderly who are unable to fully care for themselves or do not desire to live 

independently. 

Staff 4/18/2014

Amendments Chapter 16.04 BLMC - State Environmental 

Policy Act (SEPA)
CD 2014 Q2

On April 9, 2014, the Department of Ecology issued the final rule changes related to the State 

Environmental Policy Act (SEPA) – Chapter 197-11 WAC as a result the City will need to make 

some modifications to Chapter 16.04 BLMC (SEPA).

Staff 4/22/2014

Amendments to Title 14 BLMC - Development Code CD 2014 Q2

The Bonney Lake 2035 Consistency Report  identified some changes required to the City's land use 

review procedures in order to bring the City into compliance with the Local Project Review Act 

(Chapter 36.70B RCW).  The City will also need to make some modifications to Title 14 BLMC 

(Development Code Administration) a in order to comply with some of the changes made by DOE 

during the rulemaking process.

Staff 4/22/2014

Comprehensive Plan Periodic Update Phase 3. CD 2014 Q2 

Phase 3 of the Periodic Update is the adopting of the City's Visioning and Growth Strategy. The 

Planning Commission will review the required and recommended changes to the Community 

Character Element, Land Use Element, and Economic Vitality Element.  The Planning Commission 

will also host an open house as part of this phase to gather public input on the community's vision of 

the City in the future.

Staff 11/13/2013

Update the BLUGA on the Future Land Use Map CD 2014 Q3

The City's request to added a portion of the CUGA to the BLUGA has been approved by the County, 

subject to the completion of a Joint Planning Agreement between the City and the County.   The City 

has also been informed that the City's maps did not reflect the existing BLUGA in Eastown (2 Parcels 

adjacent to SR 410) 

Staff 11/13/2013

Regulations related to Recreational Marijuana CD 2014 Q3

The Planning Commission will study and propose development regulations to the Council on or 

before the expiration of the moratorium. The Planning Commission was directed to study a range of 

approaches to regulation, including zoning, development regulations, and a complete or partial 

prohibition in all zones.

Council 4/8/2014

Modification Eastown Future Roads Map CD/PW 2014 Q4
Requested by the Public Works Director. This work will be completed in conjunction with the 

Comprehensive Plan Periodic Update Phase 4
Staff 1/18/2013

Modify R-2 to add Single Family as a Permitted Use CD 2014 Q4

The R-2 is intended to be a higher density residential zone and has been applied to the CUGA 

proposed to be annexed into the City.  However, the R-2 does not allow SFR which means upon 

annexation the entire area would be non-conforming.

Staff 4/8/2013

Comprehensive Plan Periodic Update Phase 4. CD 2015 Q1 

Phase 4 of the Periodic Update will involve the Planning Commissions review the required and 

recommended changes to the Housing, Parks, Utilities, Transportation, Natural Environment, Capital 

Facilities, Community Health, Cultural Resources Elements and the City's adopted Sub-Area Plans. 

Staff 11/13/2013

City of Bonney Lake 

2014 - 2015 Biennium Planning Commission Work plan

2
0

1
4

Agenda Packet p. 75 of 91



ATTACHMENT ADescription Department

PC Review 

Completion 

Date

Note
Initiated 

By

Date 

Added

Date 

Completed

Add the parcels adjacent to 96th Avenue between 214th 

Ave. E and 223rd Ave. E; the parcels on the west side of 

214th Ave. E. behind Home Depot, the Fennel Corridor 

(the area commonly referred to as the thumb), and 

Lakeridge Junior High as "proposed UGA" to Zoning Map 

and FLUM

CD 2015 Q1 
The areas were once part of the BLUGA, but were moved in 2004 due to a hearings board decision 

and were never added back as proposed UGA with a preferred land use designation. 
Staff 1/18/2013

Comprehensive Plan Periodic Update Phase 4. CD 2015 Q1 

Phase 4 of the Periodic Update will involve the Planning Commissions review the required and 

recommended changes to the Housing, Parks, Utilities, Transportation, Natural Environment, Capital 

Facilities, Community Health, Cultural Resources Elements and the City's adopted Sub-Area Plans. 

Staff 11/13/2013

Review the side yard setbacks in the RC-5 CD 2015 Q1 
Some Councilmembers are concerned that he setbacks are two small in the RC-5 zoning classification 

given that the properties are supposed to be larger 5 acre parcels.
Council 12/3/2013

Comprehensive Plan Periodic Update Phase 6. CD 2015 Q2 
The Planning Commission will hold the public hearings on the periodic update of the City's 

Comprehensive Plan.
Staff 11/13/2013

Add "proposed UGA" to Zoning Map CD 2015 Q3
City Administrator clarified that Falling Water needed to be added to the zoning map as well.  The 

change as been made to the Future Land Use Map in 2012, but was not added to the Zoning Map
Exec 6/7/2011

2
0

1
5

Agenda Packet p. 76 of 91



 

� Page 1 

Memo 
Date : May 7, 2014 

To : Mayor and City Council 

From : Grant Sulham, Planning Commission Chair    

Re : Planning Commission Work Plan Amendments 

On January 7, 2014, the City Council and the Planning Commission held a joint meeting as required 

by BLMC 02.04.1040 to discuss the Work Plan for the Planning Commission for the 2014 – 2015 

Biennium. Subsequently on January 14, 2014 the City Council approved Resolution 2347 officially 

adopting the Planning Commission's 2014 – 2015 Work Plan.  Since the adoption of the work plan in 

January a number of items have been added to the work plan including: 

 

1. Recreational Marijuana 

 

2. Senior Housing Zoning 

 

3. Amending Title 14 BLMC – Development Code Administration 

 

4. Amending BLMC 16.04 BLMC – State Environmental Policy Act 

 

As required by Resolution 2089,  the Planning Commission considered the proposed amendments to 

the 2014 – 2015 Work Plan at the May 7, 2014 Planning Commission meeting and voted 7-0 to 

recommend that the City Council approve Resolution 2385 amending 2014 – 2015 Planning 

Commission Work Plan  

Community 
Development 

 

Agenda Packet p. 77 of 91



This Page Intentionally Left Blank 

Agenda Packet p. 78 of 91



City of Bonney Lake, Washington 
City Council Agenda Bill (AB) 

Department/Staff Contact: 
PW / Andrew Fonda 

Meeting/Workshop Date: 
May 27, 2014 

Agenda Bill Number: 
AB14-72 

Agenda Item Type: 
Resolution 

Ordinance/Resolution Number: 
2387 

Councilmember Sponsor: 
Donn Lewis 

Agenda Subject:  Award contract to Miles Resources, LLC for the construction of Church Lake Road 
Overlay project.  
Full Title/Motion:   A Motion Of The City Council Of The City Of Bonney Lake, Pierce County, 
Washington, To Award Contract To Miles Resources, LLC For The Construction Of Church Lake Road 
Overlay Project.  
Administrative Recommendation:  
Background Summary:  The City received a TIB Grant in the amount of $406,193 for construction of 
the Church Lake Road Overlay Project (located on Church Lake Road Between 197th and 214th).  The 
City opened bids for the project on May 7, 2014.  Five bids were received and Miles Resources, LLC was 
the low bidder with a bid of $491,062.80.  The Engineer’s Estimate is $612,783.32.  Staff has determined 
that the Miles Resources, LLC submittal is consistent with the requirements of the contract provisions.  
Attachments:  Resolution, Bid Tabulation, Contract, Map 

BUDGET INFORMATION 
Budget Amount 

$478,000 
$164,000 
$300,000 

Current Balance 
$478,000 
$164,000 
$300,000 

Required Expenditure 
$355,233 
$95,760 

$138,284.80 

Budget Balance 
$122,767 
$68,240 

$161,715.20 
Budget Explanation:  
301.032.042.595.30.63.01 Overlay Church Lake Road East $478,000 
301.002.042.595.30.63.01 Street Maintenance Overlay Program $164,000 
402.020.035.594.35.63.05 Septic Reduction Program $300,000 
Construction contract amount: $491,062.80 + 15% Contingency $73,660 + 5% Project Mgt. 
$24,555 =  Total $589,277.80 
Revenue: TIB Grant, TIF, Sewer SDC 

COMMITTEE, BOARD & COMMISSION REVIEW 
Council Committee Review: Community Development 

Date: May 20, 2014 
Approvals: Yes No 

Chair/Councilmember Donn Lewis 

Councilmember Randy McKibbin 

Councilmember James Rackley 

Forward to: Consent 
Agenda: Yes     No 

Commission/Board Review: 
Hearing Examiner Review: 

COUNCIL ACTION 
Workshop Date(s): Public Hearing Date(s): 
Meeting Date(s):  Tabled to Date: 

APPROVALS 
Director: 
Dan Grigsby 

Mayor: 
Neil Johnson Jr. 

Date Reviewed  
by City Attorney: 
(if applicable): 

N:\Everyone\_Agenda Review\2014\5-27-14\AB14-72\AB 14-72 Church Lake Road Overlay.doc 
Version Oct. 2010 Agenda Packet p. 79 of 91



RESOLUTION NO. 2387 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BONNEY 
LAKE, PIERCE COUNTY, WASHINGTON, AWARDING THE CHURCH 
LAKE ROAD OVERLAY CONTRACT TO MILES RESOURCES, LLC. 

WHEREAS, the City received a TIB Grant in the amount of $406,193 for construction 
of the Church Lake Road Overlay Project; and  

WHEREAS, the City Council approved the Church Lake Road Overlay Project 
design contract on July 23, 2013 by Resolution 2314 with Parametrix, Inc. to prepare the 
plans, specifications, and engineering package for advertisement; and 

WHEREAS, the 2013 – 2014 budget has $164,000 in Street Maintenance Overlay to be 
allocated toward the required local agency 15% match ($71,700 maximum match) per the TIB 
grant agreement, as well as allocated toward the 10% Contingency and 5% Project Management; 
and 

WHEREAS, the 2013 – 2014 budget has $300,000 in Septic Reduction Program 
to be allocated toward Schedule B – Sewer Improvements in the construction contract; 
and 

WHEREAS, the City opened bids on May 7, 2014 and the low bidder was 
determined to be Miles Resources, LLC; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Bonney Lake Council does 
hereby authorize the Mayor to sign the attached contract with Miles Resources, LLC in the 
amount of $491,062.80 which includes tax. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Bonney Lake Council does hereby 
authorize a 15% Construction Contingency ($73,660) amount based on the contract bid amount 
as well as a 5% Project Management ($24,555) amount based on the contract bid for a total 
amount of $589,277.80. 

PASSED by the City Council this 27th day of May, 2014. 

_____________________________ 
      Neil Johnson, Jr., Mayor 

ATTEST: 

_________________________________ 
Harwood T. Edvalson, CMC, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

_________________________________ 
Kathleen Haggard, City Attorney Agenda Packet p. 80 of 91



C
IT

Y 
O

F 
B

O
N

N
EY

 L
AK

E

D
A

TE
5/

7/
20

14

IT
EM

 N
O

.
SP

EC
 

SE
C

TI
O

N
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
Q

TY
U

N
IT

U
N

IT
 P

R
IC

E
TO

TA
L 

C
O

ST
U

N
IT

 P
R

IC
E

TO
TA

L 
C

O
ST

U
N

IT
 P

R
IC

E
TO

TA
L 

C
O

ST
U

N
IT

 P
R

IC
E

TO
TA

L 
C

O
ST

U
N

IT
 P

R
IC

E
TO

TA
L 

C
O

ST
U

N
IT

 P
R

IC
E

TO
TA

L 
C

O
ST

A1
1-

04
M

in
or

 C
ha

ng
e

1
FA

$1
5,

00
0.

00
$1

5,
00

0.
00

$1
5,

00
0.

00
$1

5,
00

0.
00

$1
5,

00
0.

00
$1

5,
00

0.
00

$1
5,

00
0.

00
$1

5,
00

0.
00

$1
5,

00
0.

00
$1

5,
00

0.
00

$1
5,

00
0.

00
$1

5,
00

0.
00

A2
1-

07
SP

C
C

 P
la

n
1

LS
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$2

50
.0

0
$2

50
.0

0
$3

00
.0

0
$3

00
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$1

,5
00

.0
0

$1
,5

00
.0

0

A3
1-

07
Pr

op
er

ty
 R

es
to

ra
tio

n
1

LS
$1

,5
00

.0
0

$1
,5

00
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$2
,0

00
.0

0
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$2
,0

00
.0

0
$4

,5
00

.0
0

$4
,5

00
.0

0
$5

,0
00

.0
0

$5
,0

00
.0

0

A4
1-

09
M

ob
iliz

at
io

n
1

LS
$4

4,
50

2.
72

$4
4,

50
2.

72
$1

5,
00

0.
00

$1
5,

00
0.

00
$4

7,
50

0.
00

$4
7,

50
0.

00
$5

3,
00

0.
00

$5
3,

00
0.

00
$5

7,
00

0.
00

$5
7,

00
0.

00
$4

8,
00

0.
00

$4
8,

00
0.

00

A5
1-

10
Pr

oj
ec

t T
em

po
ra

ry
 T

ra
ffi

c 
C

on
tro

l
1

LS
$1

0,
00

0.
00

$1
0,

00
0.

00
$2

0,
00

0.
00

$2
0,

00
0.

00
$1

5,
00

0.
00

$1
5,

00
0.

00
$2

9,
00

0.
00

$2
9,

00
0.

00
$2

3,
00

0.
00

$2
3,

00
0.

00
$2

0,
00

0.
00

$2
0,

00
0.

00

A6
1-

10
Fl

ag
ge

rs
 a

nd
 S

po
tte

rs
72

0
H

R
$4

5.
00

$3
2,

40
0.

00
$5

0.
00

$3
6,

00
0.

00
$4

9.
00

$3
5,

28
0.

00
$5

0.
00

$3
6,

00
0.

00
$4

6.
00

$3
3,

12
0.

00
$4

9.
00

$3
5,

28
0.

00

A7
2-

01
R

oa
ds

id
e 

C
le

an
up

1
FA

$2
,0

00
.0

0
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$2
,0

00
.0

0
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$2
,0

00
.0

0
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$2
,0

00
.0

0
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$2
,0

00
.0

0
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$2
,0

00
.0

0
$2

,0
00

.0
0

A8
2-

02
R

em
ov

in
g 

As
ph

al
t C

on
c.

 P
av

em
en

t
25

0
SY

$1
0.

00
$2

,5
00

.0
0

$7
.0

0
$1

,7
50

.0
0

$6
.0

0
$1

,5
00

.0
0

$5
.5

0
$1

,3
75

.0
0

$9
.0

0
$2

,2
50

.0
0

$7
.8

5
$1

,9
62

.5
0

A9
2-

03
Se

le
ct

 B
or

ro
w

 In
cl

. H
au

l
10

To
n

$1
5.

00
$1

50
.0

0
$1

6.
00

$1
60

.0
0

$3
5.

00
$3

50
.0

0
$3

1.
50

$3
15

.0
0

$1
2.

00
$1

20
.0

0
$1

6.
50

$1
65

.0
0

A1
0

4-
04

C
ru

sh
ed

 S
ur

fa
ci

ng
 T

op
 C

ou
rs

e
50

To
n

$2
5.

00
$1

,2
50

.0
0

$3
0.

00
$1

,5
00

.0
0

$3
8.

50
$1

,9
25

.0
0

$3
5.

00
$1

,7
50

.0
0

$5
1.

00
$2

,5
50

.0
0

$3
6.

00
$1

,8
00

.0
0

A1
1

4-
04

C
ru

sh
ed

 S
ur

fa
ci

ng
 T

op
 C

ou
rs

e 
Fo

r 
Sh

ou
ld

er
s

45
0

To
n

$2
5.

00
$1

1,
25

0.
00

$2
4.

00
$1

0,
80

0.
00

$2
5.

00
$1

1,
25

0.
00

$3
1.

00
$1

3,
95

0.
00

$3
0.

00
$1

3,
50

0.
00

$4
7.

00
$2

1,
15

0.
00

A1
2

5-
04

Pl
an

in
g 

Bi
tu

m
in

ou
s 

Pa
ve

m
en

t
2,

30
0

SY
$5

.0
0

$1
1,

50
0.

00
$5

.8
0

$1
3,

34
0.

00
$6

.5
0

$1
4,

95
0.

00
$8

.5
0

$1
9,

55
0.

00
$1

4.
00

$3
2,

20
0.

00
$6

.0
0

$1
3,

80
0.

00

A1
3

5-
04

H
M

A 
C

L 
1/

2 
In

. P
G

 6
4-

22
 fo

r O
ve

rla
y

22
00

To
n

$1
00

.0
0

$2
20

,0
00

.0
0

$7
1.

40
$1

57
,0

80
.0

0
$7

8.
50

$1
72

,7
00

.0
0

$8
3.

00
$1

82
,6

00
.0

0
$7

5.
00

$1
65

,0
00

.0
0

$8
5.

30
$1

87
,6

60
.0

0

A1
4

5-
04

H
M

A 
C

L 
1/

2 
In

. P
G

 6
4-

22
 fo

r P
re

le
ve

lin
g

55
0

To
n

$1
00

.0
0

$5
5,

00
0.

00
$8

0.
00

$4
4,

00
0.

00
$8

8.
50

$4
8,

67
5.

00
$7

7.
50

$4
2,

62
5.

00
$8

3.
00

$4
5,

65
0.

00
$1

14
.0

0
$6

2,
70

0.
00

A1
5

5-
04

H
M

A 
C

L 
1/

2 
In

. P
G

 6
4-

22
 fo

r R
am

p
2

To
n

$2
00

.0
0

$4
00

.0
0

$2
50

.0
0

$5
00

.0
0

$1
50

.0
0

$3
00

.0
0

$1
00

.0
0

$2
00

.0
0

$3
50

.0
0

$7
00

.0
0

$5
00

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0

A1
6

7-
02

C
la

ss
 5

0 
D

uc
til

e 
Iro

n 
C

ul
ve

rt 
12

 In
. D

ia
m

55
LF

$5
0.

00
$2

,7
50

.0
0

$1
10

.0
0

$6
,0

50
.0

0
$8

0.
00

$4
,4

00
.0

0
$7

2.
00

$3
,9

60
.0

0
$7

5.
00

$4
,1

25
.0

0
$7

3.
00

$4
,0

15
.0

0

A1
7

7-
05

Ad
ju

st
 M

an
ho

le
11

Ea
ch

$5
00

.0
0

$5
,5

00
.0

0
$3

75
.0

0
$4

,1
25

.0
0

$4
50

.0
0

$4
,9

50
.0

0
$4

00
.0

0
$4

,4
00

.0
0

$4
00

.0
0

$4
,4

00
.0

0
$4

30
.0

0
$4

,7
30

.0
0

A1
8

7-
05

Ad
ju

st
 C

at
ch

 B
as

in
12

Ea
ch

$5
00

.0
0

$6
,0

00
.0

0
$3

75
.0

0
$4

,5
00

.0
0

$4
50

.0
0

$5
,4

00
.0

0
$4

00
.0

0
$4

,8
00

.0
0

$4
00

.0
0

$4
,8

00
.0

0
$4

30
.0

0
$5

,1
60

.0
0

A1
9

7-
12

Ad
ju

st
 W

at
er

 V
al

ve
24

Ea
ch

$5
00

.0
0

$1
2,

00
0.

00
$2

75
.0

0
$6

,6
00

.0
0

$3
00

.0
0

$7
,2

00
.0

0
$3

00
.0

0
$7

,2
00

.0
0

$3
00

.0
0

$7
,2

00
.0

0
$3

20
.0

0
$7

,6
80

.0
0

A2
0

8-
01

Er
os

io
n/

W
at

er
 P

ol
lu

tio
n 

C
on

tro
l

1
LS

$2
,5

00
.0

0
$2

,5
00

.0
0

$2
,5

00
.0

0
$2

,5
00

.0
0

$2
,0

00
.0

0
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$1
,6

00
.0

0
$1

,6
00

.0
0

$7
50

.0
0

$7
50

.0
0

$2
,5

00
.0

0
$2

,5
00

.0
0

A2
1

8-
04

As
ph

al
t E

xt
ru

de
d 

C
ur

b
50

0
LF

$1
5.

00
$7

,5
00

.0
0

$2
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$2
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$1
.5

0
$7

50
.0

0
$5

.5
0

$2
,7

50
.0

0
$2

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0

A2
2

8-
09

R
ai

se
d 

Pa
ve

m
en

t M
ar

ke
rs

 T
yp

e 
1

0.
44

Pe
r H

un
d

$3
50

.0
0

$1
54

.0
0

$4
50

.0
0

$1
98

.0
0

$5
00

.0
0

$2
20

.0
0

$5
00

.0
0

$2
20

.0
0

$6
00

.0
0

$2
64

.0
0

$5
50

.0
0

$2
42

.0
0

A2
3

8-
13

M
on

um
en

t C
as

e 
an

d 
C

ov
er

14
Ea

ch
$5

00
.0

0
$7

,0
00

.0
0

$2
75

.0
0

$3
,8

50
.0

0
$4

00
.0

0
$5

,6
00

.0
0

$5
00

.0
0

$7
,0

00
.0

0
$4

00
.0

0
$5

,6
00

.0
0

$5
00

.0
0

$7
,0

00
.0

0

A2
4

8-
22

Pl
as

tic
 S

to
p 

Li
ne

50
LF

$5
.0

0
$2

50
.0

0
$1

2.
00

$6
00

.0
0

$1
3.

00
$6

50
.0

0
$1

3.
00

$6
50

.0
0

$1
6.

00
$8

00
.0

0
$6

.0
0

$3
00

.0
0

A2
5

8-
22

Pa
in

t L
in

e
26

,3
00

LF
$0

.3
5

$9
,2

05
.0

0
$0

.1
5

$3
,9

45
.0

0
$0

.1
7

$4
,4

71
.0

0
$0

.1
8

$4
,7

34
.0

0
$0

.2
0

$5
,2

60
.0

0
$0

.1
7

$4
,4

71
.0

0

A2
6

8-
22

Pa
in

te
d 

W
id

e 
La

ne
 L

in
e

12
0

LF
$1

.2
5

$1
50

.0
0

$0
.7

5
$9

0.
00

$0
.8

5
$1

02
.0

0
$0

.8
0

$9
6.

00
$1

.0
0

$1
20

.0
0

$0
.2

0
$2

4.
00

A2
7

8-
22

Pl
as

tic
 T

ra
ffi

c 
Le

tte
r

16
Ea

ch
$1

00
.0

0
$1

,6
00

.0
0

$4
5.

00
$7

20
.0

0
$5

0.
00

$8
00

.0
0

$5
0.

00
$8

00
.0

0
$6

0.
00

$9
60

.0
0

$5
0.

00
$8

00
.0

0

A2
8

8-
22

Pl
as

tic
 T

ra
ffi

c 
Ar

ro
w

8
Ea

ch
$1

75
.0

0
$1

,4
00

.0
0

$9
0.

00
$7

20
.0

0
$1

00
.0

0
$8

00
.0

0
$9

9.
00

$7
92

.0
0

$1
20

.0
0

$9
60

.0
0

$8
5.

00
$6

80
.0

0

$4
64

,4
61

.7
2

$3
52

,7
78

.0
0

$4
06

,3
23

.0
0

$4
36

,8
67

.0
0

$4
35

,5
79

.0
0

$4
55

,6
19

.5
0

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 B

 - 
Se

w
er

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

B1
2-

02
R

ec
or

d 
D

ra
w

in
gs

 (M
in

im
um

 B
id

 $
50

0)
1

LS
$5

00
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
$5

50
.0

0
$5

50
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0

B2
2-

02
R

em
ov

in
g 

As
ph

al
t C

on
c.

 P
av

em
en

t
80

0
SY

$1
0.

00
$8

,0
00

.0
0

$7
.0

0
$5

,6
00

.0
0

$6
.0

0
$4

,8
00

.0
0

$5
.5

0
$4

,4
00

.0
0

$1
2.

00
$9

,6
00

.0
0

$7
.8

5
$6

,2
80

.0
0

B3
7-

17
R

em
ov

al
 a

nd
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t o

f U
ns

ui
ta

bl
e 

M
at

er
ia

l
75

C
Y

$6
5.

00
$4

,8
75

.0
0

$6
5.

00
$4

,8
75

.0
0

$5
3.

00
$3

,9
75

.0
0

$4
8.

00
$3

,6
00

.0
0

$2
0.

00
$1

,5
00

.0
0

$5
2.

00
$3

,9
00

.0
0

B4
2-

03
Se

le
ct

 B
or

ro
w

 In
cl

. H
au

l
1,

00
0

To
n

$1
5.

00
$1

5,
00

0.
00

$1
6.

00
$1

6,
00

0.
00

$3
5.

00
$3

5,
00

0.
00

$3
1.

50
$3

1,
50

0.
00

$1
2.

00
$1

2,
00

0.
00

$1
6.

50
$1

6,
50

0.
00

B5
4-

04
C

ru
sh

ed
 S

ur
fa

ci
ng

 T
op

 C
ou

rs
e

40
0

To
n

$2
5.

00
$1

0,
00

0.
00

$3
0.

00
$1

2,
00

0.
00

$3
8.

50
$1

5,
40

0.
00

$3
5.

00
$1

4,
00

0.
00

$1
9.

00
$7

,6
00

.0
0

$3
6.

00
$1

4,
40

0.
00

B6
5-

04
H

M
A 

C
L 

1/
2 

In
. P

G
 6

4-
22

 fo
r P

at
ch

75
To

n
$1

00
.0

0
$7

,5
00

.0
0

$1
00

.0
0

$7
,5

00
.0

0
$1

10
.0

0
$8

,2
50

.0
0

$9
8.

00
$7

,3
50

.0
0

$9
5.

00
$7

,1
25

.0
0

$1
30

.0
0

$9
,7

50
.0

0

B7
7-

05
M

an
ho

le
 4

8 
In

. D
ia

m
. T

yp
e 

2
3

Ea
ch

$4
,0

00
.0

0
$1

2,
00

0.
00

$5
,1

00
.0

0
$1

5,
30

0.
00

$3
,5

75
.0

0
$1

0,
72

5.
00

$3
,2

50
.0

0
$9

,7
50

.0
0

$5
,1

00
.0

0
$1

5,
30

0.
00

$6
,4

20
.0

0
$1

9,
26

0.
00

B8
7-

05
Te

st
in

g 
M

an
ho

le
3

Ea
ch

$5
00

.0
0

$1
,5

00
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
$1

,5
00

.0
0

$4
40

.0
0

$1
,3

20
.0

0
$4

00
.0

0
$1

,2
00

.0
0

$2
35

.0
0

$7
05

.0
0

$5
00

.0
0

$1
,5

00
.0

0

B9
7-

08
Sh

or
in

g 
or

 E
xt

ra
 E

xc
av

at
io

n 
C

la
ss

 B
 In

cl
. 

H
au

l
1

LS
$1

0,
00

0.
00

$1
0,

00
0.

00
$4

,0
25

.0
0

$4
,0

25
.0

0
$1

6,
50

0.
00

$1
6,

50
0.

00
$1

5,
00

0.
00

$1
5,

00
0.

00
$1

3,
00

0.
00

$1
3,

00
0.

00
$9

,4
00

.0
0

$9
,4

00
.0

0

B1
0

7-
17

Te
st

in
g 

Se
w

er
 P

ip
e

65
0

LF
$3

.0
0

$1
,9

50
.0

0
$2

.0
0

$1
,3

00
.0

0
$5

.0
0

$3
,2

50
.0

0
$4

.5
0

$2
,9

25
.0

0
$4

.0
0

$2
,6

00
.0

0
$3

.0
0

$1
,9

50
.0

0

B1
1

7-
17

PV
C

 S
an

ita
ry

 S
ew

er
 P

ip
e 

8 
In

. D
ia

m
. I

nc
l. 

Tr
en

ch
65

0
LF

$1
00

.0
0

$6
5,

00
0.

00
$9

0.
00

$5
8,

50
0.

00
$7

8.
00

$5
0,

70
0.

00
$7

1.
00

$4
6,

15
0.

00
$1

18
.0

0
$7

6,
70

0.
00

$1
41

.0
0

$9
1,

65
0.

00

$1
36

,3
25

.0
0

$1
27

,1
00

.0
0

$1
50

,4
20

.0
0

$1
36

,3
75

.0
0

$1
46

,6
80

.0
0

$1
75

,5
90

.0
0

$1
1,

99
6.

60
$1

1,
18

4.
80

$1
3,

23
6.

96
$1

2,
00

1.
00

$1
2,

90
7.

84
$1

5,
45

1.
92

$1
48

,3
21

.6
0

$1
38

,2
84

.8
0

$1
63

,6
56

.9
6

$1
48

,3
76

.0
0

$1
59

,5
87

.8
4

$1
91

,0
41

.9
2

$6
12

,7
83

.3
2

$4
91

,0
62

.8
0

$5
69

,9
79

.9
6

$5
85

,2
43

.0
0

$5
95

,1
66

.8
4

$6
46

,6
61

.4
2

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

os
t (

Sc
he

d 
B

)

TO
TA

L 
 C

O
ST

 (S
ch

ed
. A

+B
)

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 A

 - 
R

oa
d 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

W
SS

T 
(8

.8
%

) O
n 

Su
bt

ot
al

 S
ch

ed
ul

e 
B

To
ta

l S
ch

ed
ul

e 
B

 (S
ub

to
ta

l +
 S

al
es

 T
ax

)

C
hu

rc
h 

La
ke

 R
oa

d 
O

ve
rla

y

B
ID

 T
A

B
U

LA
TI

O
N

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

os
t (

Sc
he

d 
A

)

Pa
ra

m
et

rix
 E

ng
in

ee
rs

 
Es

tim
at

e
M

ile
s

Pu
ge

t P
av

in
g

La
ke

rid
ge

IC
O

N
TU

C
C

I

Agenda Packet p. 81 of 91



Agenda Packet p. 82 of 91



Agenda Packet p. 83 of 91



Agenda Packet p. 84 of 91



Agenda Packet p. 85 of 91



Agenda Packet p. 86 of 91



Agenda Packet p. 87 of 91



Agenda Packet p. 88 of 91



Agenda Packet p. 89 of 91



Agenda Packet p. 90 of 91



Agenda Packet p. 91 of 91


	CITY COUNCIL MEETING
	AGENDA
	City of
	“Where Dreams Can Soar”


	A. Flag Salute
	B. Roll Call: Mayor Neil Johnson, Jr., Deputy Mayor Dan Swatman, Councilmember Mark Hamilton, Councilmember Donn Lewis, Councilmember Randy McKibbin, Councilmember Katrina Minton-Davis, Councilmember James Rackley, and Councilmember Tom Watson.
	C. Announcements, Appointments and Presentations:
	1. Announcements: None.
	2. Appointments: None.
	3. Presentations:
	D. Agenda Modifications
	2014-05-06_CouncilWorkshopMinutes.pdf
	CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP
	MINUTES
	City of
	“Where Dreams Can Soar”



	2014-05-13_CouncilMeetingMinutes.pdf
	CITY COUNCIL MEETING
	MINUTES
	City of
	“Where Dreams Can Soar”



	AB14-44 Packet Police Laptop Lease Agreement.pdf
	BUDGET INFORMATION
	Budget Balance
	Required Expenditure
	Current Balance
	Budget Amount

	AB14-73 -Packet Stormwater Art Contest.pdf
	AB14-73 Agenda Bill- Stormwater Art Contest 2014.pdf
	BUDGET INFORMATION
	Budget Balance
	Required Expenditure
	Current Balance
	Budget Amount


	AB14-63 Packet - IGA with DES InvestGradeAudit.pdf
	BUDGET INFORMATION
	Budget Balance
	Required Expenditure
	Current Balance
	Budget Amount

	AB14-72 Complete Packet.pdf
	AB 14-72 Church Lake Road Overlay
	AB14-72
	BUDGET INFORMATION
	Budget Amount
	Current Balance
	Required Expenditure
	Budget Balance


	Resolution 2387 Church Lake Overlay
	Bid Tabulation Church Lake Road Overlay
	Map Church Lake Road Overlay
	ADP51A3.tmp
	AB14-72
	BUDGET INFORMATION
	Budget Amount
	Current Balance
	Required Expenditure
	Budget Balance






